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Matilda Sanders psc - 10 - C>:l. 7' -Cp .. WS 

From: Terry Holdnak 

Sent: Monday, May 03,20102:07 PM 

To: ClK • Orders / Notices 

Cc: Keino Young; Shalonda Hopkins 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 


Date and Time: 51312010 2:06:00 PM 
~,.: ••",~,~~.":".,,_",, ,>, __>._,", ......ii.I'!Wt'" •• ,,'>-,~."." ~Docket Number: 080295·WS 


Filename I Path: 080295.CO.ky.doc 


) CONSUMMATING ORDER 

"ferry X. J{oWnali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

850-413-6738 ~~ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080295 

! 
PARTY 
NAME 

i 

ICOMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

i 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Water Oak Utility WS755 I jhoekstra@suncommunities.com No 

Printed on 5/4/2010 at 3:58:35 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, May 04,20103:59 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =038249) 

Attachments: 03692-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


5/4/2010 
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Matilda Sanders Esc -/Q - P :l( f>"" PAd -0>S 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, April OS, 2010 2:41 PM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
KeinoYoung 
Order I Notice Submitted 

41S12010 2:38:00 PM 
08029S·WS 
08029S.0RD.FINAl.KY.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER AUTHORIZING RECOVERY 

OF REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES, AND ESTABLISHING CONSERVATION 


RATE STRUCTURE AND RATES AND REQUIRING REGULATORY COMMISSION 

EXPENSE AMORTIZATION 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080295 


-­
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

rWater Oak Utility WS755 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jhoekstra@suncommunities.com No 

Printed on 4/6/2010 at 3:57:13 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 3:58 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =929263) 

Attachments: 02522-10.pdf 

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

4/6/2010 

--_....._----_._----_._._--------­
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State of Florida 

Jfu:bltt~.er&iee QIamnthmion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-~-~-~-()-Il-)\-~-I>-1J-~-
a'30ZQS - L0~ 

DATE: 	 February 18,2010 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) rOf'~ 
FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Stallcup; ~~ 

Office of the General Counsel (Young)/a~~-

RE: 	 Docket No. 080295-WS - Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a 
Water Oak Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement 
conservation rates in Lake County. 

AGENDA: 	 03/0211 0 - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May Participate -
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 
~ 
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PREHEARING OFFICER: 
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FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR \ WP\080295 .RCM.DOC 

FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_-vAdm.n'ltrfltJv,_Parhl_Conaumftr 
DOCUMENT NO. 04715 - 08 
DISTRIBUTION: 

oI 09 \ FEB 16 ~ 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080295 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• Water Oak Utility WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com No 

Printed on 2/1812010 at 3:26:38 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, February 18,20103:27 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {EmaillD = 627667} 

Attachments: Recommendation 01091-10.pdf 

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


211812010 
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-, Dorothy Menasco 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, April2S, 200911 :57 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form OS0295-WS-0000 1 

Attachments: CCS Form OB0295-WS-00001-002.pdf 

Docket Number OB0295-WS - Form Number OB0295-WS-0000I-002 

Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility for a revenue-neutral rate 
restructuring to implement conservation rates in Lake County. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 06/25/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in 
Lady Lake - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any 
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600B. 

SC.CLK<&CORRESPONDENCE 
dminisnme_Pamcs_Consumer~A>CUMENT NO. a:L1l'1-~ 

DiSTRIBUTION: 

4/28/2009 




Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/28/2009 at 11:55 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jennie Lingo 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080295-WS -- Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility for a revenue-neutral rate 
restructuring to implement conservation rates in Lake County. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event 

Customer Meeting 

Former Date New Date 

06/2512009 

Location 1Room 

Lady Lake 

Time 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT !Im IMM AJ;LSiZ 

I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT EDADMCT ED MM AG SK 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) - Water Oaks Utility - Rate Restructure 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080295-WS-0000I-002 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONtRS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I I ,  CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATMNA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

June 3,2008 

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080295-WS 

Dear Mr. Deterding: 

This will acknowledge receiut f a  reauest bv Sun Communitie - Finance, LLC &/a Water 
Oak Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement conservation rates in Lake County, 
which was filed in this office on May 30, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFTICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An Affirmstivr A&" I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhww.lloridapsc.mm Internet E-mail: mntaet@psc.state.ll.us 
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Page 1 of 1Ca>c Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Offjce of Commission Clerk 

Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water OakDocket No.OS0295-WS Date Docketed: 05/3012008 Title: 
Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement 
conservation rates in Lake County. 

Company: Sun Communities Finance. LLC d/b/a W 

. C. Cl.K.- CORRESPONDENCE ~'. • ~~'P P!!rUes CoDSumer 
U1B!~la,n~~ - ~ 

OOClJMENT NO. _Q!:J 71 ( .. 0 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRffi1jTION: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 

("0" indicates OPR) 
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

x x x 
Time Schedule 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Program Module A4(b); A19 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

[QJ Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentOPR Staff 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 3. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
15. I 
16. I 
17. ~ 
13. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 

..24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
23. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.--Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. I I 

Staff Counsel 39. I I 
40. I I 

S~ction 3 - Chairm~n Com~l~t~s Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~d9~ ~ UI L 

Section 1 - Office of C9!11!!ission Cler~ 

Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water OakDate Docketed: 05/30/2008 Title:Docket No.080295-WS Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement 
conservation rates in Lake County. 

Company: Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a W 

Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Official Filing Date: 

ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGAReferred to: ADM 
u 
()" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section~R Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

~ff Assignments 

Program Module A4(b); A19 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

0 Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentOPR Staf f P Sta11 cup, J Llngo 

07/02/2008NONEl. Staff Recommendation 
Oi/15/2008NONE2. Agenda 
08/04/2008NONE3. Tariff Order 
08/29/2008NONE4. Revised CASR Due 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel KYoung 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.~ 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission ....!.. Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/1012008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrrnan Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) Prehearlng Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT IEDl MM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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rely"': .L UI ,LCase Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 
.--. 

Office of Commission~erk 
~ 

Docket No. ~95-WS Date Docketed: 05130/2008 Title: Request by Sun Communities Finance, llC d/b/a Water Oak 
Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement 
conservation rates in lake County. 

Company: Sun Communities Finance, llC d/b/a W 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("(). indicates OPR) 

ADM ClK CMP (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF 
I 

RCA 
X 

SCR SGA 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A4(b); A19 

Staff AssigDments 
Due Dates 

[!] Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentOPR Staff P Stallcup, J lingo 

11/20/200807/02/20081. Staff Recommendation 
12/02/200807/15/20082. Aaenda 
12/22/200808/04/20083. Tariff Order 
01/14/200908/29/20084. Revised CASR Due 

S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Younq 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .JL Commission Panel 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/03/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. .Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners Staff CommissionersHrg ADM 

Exam 
All I CT I ED I 14M I AG I SK CT I ED I 14M I AG 1 SK 

I I I 1 1 I I I I.Where panels are asslgned the senl0r CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
. 7/''1-(08 

X X 



-- --Case Assignment and S~hedulinq Record Page 1 ot 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerf 

Docket No. OS0295-~~ Date Docketed: 05/301200S 

Company: Sun Communities Finance, llC d/b/a W 

Title: Request by Sun Communities Finance, llC d/b/a Water Oak 
Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement 
conservation rates in lake County. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X I X 

Secti9n 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b); A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

[!] Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentOPR Staff P Stallcup, J lin 0 

11/18/200811/20/2008I. Staff Recommendation 
12/02/200807/15/20032. Aaenda 
12/22/200303/04/20083. Tariff Order 
01/14/20094. Revised CASR Due I 03/29/2008 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel KYoung 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. I 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. I 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with elK: 07/03/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: K.e..t.. ~~ 
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I 1 1 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senl0r CommlsS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

07/1/2008 
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Page 1 ot 1Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 
~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commissjon Clerk 

Docket No.080295-WS Date Docketed: 05/3012008 Title: Request by Sun Communities Finance. llC d/b/a Water Oak 
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

Gel PIF Rep SGA sseReferred to: ADM ClK (EeR) 
x("(). indicates aPR) x x 

Section 2 - returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time ScheduleOPR Completes and 
Program Module A4(b)i A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Oates 

~ Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentOPR Staff P Stallcup. J lingo 

12/04/2008ll/18/20081. Staff Recommendation 
12/16/200812/02/20082. Aaenda 
01/05/200912/22/20083. Tariff Order 
01/28/200901/14/20094. Revised CASR Due 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Slstff Counsel KYoung 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs ... n . 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/14/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3Chalrman- Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I CT IEDI MM1AGI SK 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I XX I I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record rdy~ ~ UI ~-,,,"",,
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Request by Sun Communities Finance, llC d/b/a Water OakDate Docketed: 05/30/2008 Title:Docket No.080295-WS Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement 
conservation rates in lake County. 

Company: Sun Communities Finance, llC d/b/a W 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Gel PIF RCP SGA SSCReferred to: ADM ClK (ECR) 
(M()" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule--.. 


Program Module A4(b); A19 
 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentOPR Staff P Stallcup, J lingo 

04/23/200912/04/2008l. Staff Recommendation 
05/05/200912/16/20082. Agenda 
OS/26/200901/05/20093. Tariff Order 
06/30/200901/28/20094. Revised CASR Due 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel KYoung 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. I 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/04/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

ff ( ) Prehearing Officer- Hearlng 0 icer s 
HrgCommissioners Staff 
Exam 

All I CT I ED I MMI AGl SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
XI I I 1 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r CommlSS1oner is Panel Chairman: 
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



Case S~heduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/28/2009 at 11 :55 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director 

Commissioner McMurrian 

Commissioner Edgar To: 

Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jennie Lingo 

General Counsel 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 


Commissioner Skop 

Commissioner Argenziano 

Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

Public Information Officer 
 Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

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

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

• Customer Meeting 06/25/2009 Lady Lake 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

i 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL CT EDIMM AG SK 

I 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

cTIED MM AG SK ADM 

I 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staft) - Water Oaks Utility - Rate Restructure 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080295-WS-0000I-002 
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, ­ rd~t! ~ VI .L v~e Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 Offic!a of CormnissiorLJ:lerl<o 

Request by Sun Communities Finance, llC d/b/a Water OakDocket No. OSQ29S-WS Date Docketed: OS130/200S Title: 
Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement 
conservation rates in Lake County. 

Company: Sun Communities Finance. llC d/b/a W 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 


Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 

("0" indicates OPR) X X I X 


Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) ;A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(B50) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Stallcup, J lingo [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Customer Meeting - lady lake SAM~ 06/25/2009 
04/23/2 07/16/20092. Staff Recommendation 
05/05/2009 07/30/20093. Agenda 
OS/26/2009 08/06/20094. Tari ff Order 

09/08/200906/30/20095. Revised CASR Due 
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